Savitribai Phule Pune University
(Formerly University of Pune)

Telephone Nos. : 25601261, 25601262

Fax : 020 — 25699232 Ganeshkhind,
Email — pgadmis@pun.unipune.ac.in Pune 411007.
Ref. No. : PGS/3072 Date : 26/08/2017
To,

The Head

All University Departments,

The Principal/Director

All Affiliated Colleges/Recognized Institutes,
Savitribai Phule Pune University.

Sub. : - Regarding Supernumerary Quota for students from Jammu & Kashmir.

Sir/Madam,

It is hereby informed to all concerned that the University Grants Commission has
given directives to implement Supernumerary Quota for students from Jammu & Kashmir and
create 2 seats for admission in University Departments and all affiliated colleges/Institutes.
Attached herewith a copy of UGC letter D.O. No. F.14-13/2013 (CPP-II) dated 13" July,
2017 for your reference.

All are requested to note and implement the above guidelines strictly.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

e w20
Deputy Registrar
(P. G. Admissions)
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Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to this office letters of even number dated 19" October, 2012, gth September, 2014,
10™ March, 2015, 23 June, 2016 and 11" July, 2016 regarding creation of 2 seats under
Supernumerary Quota for students from Jammu & Kashmir. -

The Ministry of Human Resource Development has decided that for smooth implementation of the
scheme, for the current academic year only those students would be considered for award of
scholarship under the scheme who have been provided admission through centralized counselling
to pursue either general/engineering/nursing degree courses in universities/colleges u/s 2(f) and
12B of the UGC Act or recognised by AICTE or taken admission on their own to Central
Universities or Engineering/Medical Colleges based on Government conducted National Level
Examination.

I would feel highly obliged, if you would kindly ensure that the two supernumerary seats in your
esteemed university and colleges affiliated under your university are created for the students of

Jammu and Kashmir and admit all those who have been allotted seats under the scheme by the
AICTE.

Now 5 1ES....
wlsy

al S. Sandhu)

The Vice-Chancellor

Savitribai Phule Pune University
Ganeshkhind,

Pune-411 007,

Maharashtra.



